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Dear Mr Wheadon

RE: Planning Act 2008 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure)
Rules 2010

Application by Equinor New Energy Limited (“the Applicant”) for an Order
granting Development Consent for the proposed Sheringham Shoal and Dudgeon
Offshore Wind Farm Extension Project (“the Proposed Development”)

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Thank you for notifying North Norfolk District Council, specifically in respect of paragraph 21
concerning a request for information regarding restricting night time HDD works.

Having carefully considered the issues raised, North Norfolk District Council deem that suitable
controls and noise mitigation measures already exist within the Outline Code of Construction
Practice (Revision G) regarding both standard hours of work and for nighttime works where
there is a requirement for advance agreement and consideration of additional noise mitigation
measures.

As such, North Norfolk District Council would not be seeking to request further DCO
requirements.

Please can you confirm safe receipt of this email.
Kind Regards

Geoff Lyon (MTCP, MRTPI)
Development Manager

Geoff Lyon
Development Manager

North Norfolk District Council
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properly authorised officer of the Council.

We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, Data
Protection Act 1998 or for litigation.

All emails maybe monitored in accordance with relevant legislation.

http://www.north-norfolk.gov.uk
Follow us on Twitter - http://twitter.com/NorthNorfolkDC

Think before you ink - do you really need to print this?
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